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January 8, 2019 

 
                
John Raheaim, Director 
Planning Department 
1650 Mission Street, Ste. 400 
San Francisco, CA  94103 
 
Dear Commissioners: 
 
On December 11, 2018, Supervisor Fewer introduced the following legislation:  
 

File No.  181212 
 
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to confer upon certain 
nonprofit organizations a first-right-to-purchase, consisting of both a right 
of first offer and a right of first refusal, over all multi-family residential 
buildings (and related construction sites and vacant lots) in the City, for the 
purpose of creating and preserving rent-restricted affordable rental 
housing; establishing related procedures for the selection of such 
nonprofits, preservation of rent-restricted affordable housing, and 
implementation and enforcement; affirming the Planning Department’s 
determination under the California Environmental Quality Act; and making 
findings of consistency with the General Plan, and the eight priority 
policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1. 

 
The proposed ordinance is being transmitted to the Planning Department pursuant to 
Board of Supervisors Rule 3.23 for review and comment.   
 
 Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 

          
 By:  Victor Young, Clerk 
        Rules Committee 
 
Attachment 
 
c: Scott Sanchez, Acting Deputy Zoning Administrator 

Corey Teague, Zoning Administrator 
Lisa Gibson, Environmental Review Officer 
Devyani Jain, Deputy Environmental Review Officer 
AnMarie Rodgers, Director of Citywide Planning 
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Dan Sider, Director of Executive Programs 
Aaron Starr, Manager of Legislative Affairs 
Joy Navarrete, Environmental Planning 
Laura Lynch, Environmental Planning 

 












































